## VILLAGE OF WHITE LAKE 6:00 P.M. Regular Monthly Meeting Minutes Tuesday, April 8<sup>th</sup>, 2025 Community Center; 615 School St.

- 1. Call to order By Tom Edelman at 6pm
  - Board Attendance: Tom Edelman, Patsy Listle, Frank Skarlupka

Other Attendance: Carol Blawat, Clerk; See attached list for additional attendees

- 2. Pledge of Allegiance
- 3. Posting of meetings; verified by clerk
- 4. Approve Agenda; Motion to Approve by Listle/Skarlupka; All Ayes, Motion Carried
- 5. Approve Minutes; Motion to Approve by Listle/Skarlupka; All Ayes, Motion Carried
- 6. Approve Bills/Financials; Motion to Approve by Skarlupka/Listle; All Ayes, Motion Carried
- 7. Public Comments
  - Amanda Hatch-Rummage sale May 24 at St. Matthew Church. Accepting donations. Kickball tournament June 28th at the ballfield.
  - Ron Kaas-Water Tariff increase discussion.
  - Paula Halvorson-Interested in garage/land next to Center St.
  - Becky Frasch-Is it a possibility for a pickleball court at the old fire department pad
  - Tom Edelman-We will not be applying for the water tower grant in 2025. There will be too much competition this year in the grant application process
- 8. Unfinished Business
  - None
- 9. New Business
  - Oath of Office-Village President-Village Trustee-White Lake Fire Chief: Motion to move to the end of the meeting by Edelman/Skarlupka; All Ayes, Motion Carried.
  - Movie Nights-Pavilion –Once a month on Thursdays after the farmer's market to have movie night outside by the pavilion, put on by St. Matthew Church, June 12, July 17, August 21, Sept 13 from 6:30pm-8pm
  - Cell Tower-Cloud 1/Bug Tussel contacted the Village about having a cell tower at the White Lake Fire Dept-Board; discussion held.
  - Change the Date of the May Regular Board Meeting due to conflicts on second Tuesday of the month. Motion by Edelman/Listle to change the date for May meeting to Monday, May 5, 2025; All Ayes, Motion Carried.
  - Present White Lake Fire Dept Bylaws-Board Discussion- Motion to table until May meeting for possible approval by Edelman/Listle, All Ayes, Motion Carried.
  - WI Entrepreneurial Conference- Motion by Edelman/Listle to approve Clerk, Carol BLawat, to attend REV conference June 16-18 in Wisconsin Rapids; Edelman/Listle; All Ayes, Motion Carried

## 10. Trustee Reports

Zoning/Land Use Permit Update-Listle;

08-2025	Tree	03-11-2025	Tesheneck, Connie	886 Lakeside St.	Removal of Dead Trees Near Lake Front
					Restructure Roof System on Hallway with
09-2025	Building	03-11-2025	Robbins Flooring	747 Bissell St.	New Wall-Commercial Building
40 2025	5 'I I'	00 00 0005	<b></b>	7061 1 11 61	
10-2025	Building	03-20-2025	Kerschner, Dustin	796 Lakeside St.	New 10x20 Prefab Shed Palced on Gravel
11-2025	Building	03-20-2025	Heinz, Jeff	405 Mill St.	New Roof, Windows, Siding
12-2025	Building	04-08-2025	Fank,Kevin	401 Mill St.	Covered Back Proch and Fence in Yard

- Iron Mike-Listle-Fell in on Sunday, April 6. The time is to be determined once pulled out of lake.
- Sign-Listle-New brush pile sign is up at the site, stating rules
- Fire Dept-Read Fire Dept Minutes from April 1, Meeting; See Attached
- Welfare Checks-Edelman-Would like to possibly put together a group for the Village.

## 11. Clerk's Report by Clerk, Carol Blawat

- Dugout Update-They will be getting some sand next week and pouring concrete
- Spring Election went well April 1. It was moved to the school due to power outages.
- Refrigerator is not working right in community center
- Accident at lift station #1 on Lake St. has been reported to insurance, waiting on total cost of damage

## 12. Public Works Report

- Would like to get locks that are all keyed the same. Cost would be about \$125 for 13 locks
- 13. Oath of Office given to incumbants; President Tom Edelman & Trustee Patsy Listle. Terms commence on Tuesday, April 15 and end on Monday, April 12, 2027
- 14. Adjourn by Skarlupka/Listle 7:10pm; All Ayes, Motion Carried

Carol Blawat
Clerk-Treasurer